

Week	Date	Topic	Plan
1	9/5/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Course Overview</li> <li>• Introductory Concepts in Primary Care</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 09:00 – 10:00 Syllabus Review</li> <li>• 10:00 – 11:00 HP &amp; DP</li> <li>• 11:00 – 11:15 Break</li> <li>• 11:15 – 12:00 General adult cancer</li> <li>• 12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>• 01:00 – 03:00 General adult cancer/Antibiotic Stewardship</li> </ul>
2	9/12/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• EENT Disorders</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 09:00 – 10:15 HEENT</li> <li>• 10:15 – 10:30 Break</li> <li>• 10:30 – 12:00 HEENT</li> <li>• 12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>• 01:00 – 03:00 AGPCNP asynchronous</li> <li>• 01:00 – 03:00 HEENT (FNP students for Maternal Child course)</li> <li>• *both cohorts responsible for asynchronous content: Aquifer case and prompted deliverable</li> </ul>
3	9/19/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Respiratory Disorders</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 09:00 – 10:15 Resp (bronchitis-acute viral, CAP)</li> <li>• 10:15 – 10:30 Break</li> <li>• 10:30 – 12:00 Resp (asthma, COPD)</li> <li>• 12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>• 01:00 – 03:00 AGPCNP asynchronous</li> <li>• 01:00 – 03:00 Resp (FNP students for Maternal Child course)</li> <li>• *both cohorts responsible for asynchronous content: Aquifer Case and prompted deliverable</li> </ul>
4	9/26/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rheumatology Disorders</li> <li>• Derm Disorders</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 09:00 – 09:30 <b>Quiz #1 (HP &amp; DP, General adult cancer, antibiotic stewardship, HEENT and Resp)</b></li> <li>• 09:35 – 10:30 Rheum: OA, RA, gout</li> <li>• 10:30 – 10:45 Break</li> <li>• 10:45 – 12:00 Rheum: OA, RA, gout</li> <li>• 12:00 – 03:00 asynchronous (Derm-acne, eczema, contact dermatitis, rash, allergic reactions, benign vs. Malignant skin lesions)</li> </ul>

5	10/3/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Endocrine Disorders</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 10:15 DM I and II</li> <li>10:15 – 10:30 Break</li> <li>10:30 – 12:00 DM I and II</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 AGPCNP asynchronous</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 DM (FNP students for Maternal Child course)</li> <li>*both cohorts responsible for asynchronous content: Thyroid and Parathyroid</li> </ul>
6	10/10/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CV Disorders Part I</li> <li>Anemia</li> </ul> <p>OSCE 10/13/23</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 09:30 <b>Quiz # 2 (Rheum, Derm, DM, Thyroid, Parathyroid)</b></li> <li>09:35 – 10:30 CV Part 1 (Afib, HF, murmur)</li> <li>10:30 – 10:45 Break</li> <li>10:45 – 12:00 CV continued</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 Anemia</li> </ul>
7	10/17/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Cardiovascular Disorders Part II</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 10:30 CV Part 2 (ASCVD, HTN, Dyslipidemia)</li> <li>10:30 – 10:45 Break</li> <li>10:45 – 12:00 CV Part 2</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 AGPCNP asynchronous</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 CV (FNP)</li> <li>*both cohorts responsible for asynchronous content: Aquifer case and prompted deliverable</li> </ul>
8	10/24/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>GI conditions</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 10:15 chronic GI (IBS &amp; IBD, GERD, PUD)</li> <li>10:15 – 10:30 Break</li> <li>10:30 – 12:00 acute GI student presentations (appendicitis, cholecystitis, pancreatitis, diverticulitis, SBO, gastroenteritis)</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 AGPCNP asynchronous</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 GI (FNP students for Maternal Child course)</li> <li>*both cohorts responsible for asynchronous content: Aquifer case and prompted deliverable</li> </ul>

Commented [HD1]: ask Nancy if she is available 10/3 9-12

Commented [HD2R1]: Nancy confirmed yes 6/26/23

Commented [HD3]: Nancy not available 10/17/23. Can only do morning session (teaches 1-4 Tuesdays)

9	10/31/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Select Neuro Disorders Part 1</li> <li>Psychopharm</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 09:30 <b>Quiz #3 (CV Part 1 and 2, anemia, acute and chronic GI)</b></li> <li>09:35 – 10:30 Headaches</li> <li>10:30 – 10:45 Break</li> <li>10:45 – 12:00 Headaches</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 Psychopharm</li> </ul>
10	11/7/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>GU conditions (male and female)</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 10:15 GU male</li> <li>10:15 – 10:30 Break</li> <li>10:30 – 12:00 GU female</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 AGPCNP asynchronous</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 GU (FNP students for Maternal Child course)</li> <li>*both cohorts responsible for asynchronous content: Aquifer case and prompted deliverable</li> </ul>
11	11/14/23	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Women’s Health</li> <li>Select Neuro Disorders Part 2</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 09:30 <b>Quiz #4 (headaches, psychopharm, GU male/female)</b></li> <li>09:35 – 10:30 Women’s Health (contraception, STI, AUB)</li> <li>10:30 – 10:45 Break</li> <li>10:45 – 12:00 Women’s Health (contraception, STI, AUB)</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 Dizziness &amp; Vertigo</li> </ul>
12	11/21/23	Thanksgiving Break	
13	11/28/23	Educational Escape Room and Final Exam Review	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 12:00 EER</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:00 Final Exam Review Jeopardy</li> </ul>
14	12/5/23	Final Exam Introduction to 710	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>09:00 – 11:00 <b>Final Exam (women’s health, dizziness &amp; vertigo plus cumulative)</b></li> <li>11:00 – 11:15 Break</li> <li>11:15 – 12:00 Class Debrief</li> <li>12:00 – 01:00 Lunch</li> <li>01:00 – 03:30 Meet with Dr. Boucher and Dr. Harding-710 Intro</li> </ul>
15	12/12/23	Content review & wrap-up (as needed)	Semester ends 12/15/23